Amendments/Additional Information
Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
'Additional background information
Amended design
Revised access arrangements
Change of description of proposed development
Change in site boundaries |

Other (as specified befow)

0000800




2017 |coRT L
VS

Dawn Paton
s _ WP
From: Hilary Saunders
Sent: 14 March 2017 16:45
To: Planning
Cc: Beth Davies
Subject: FW: Hackness pavilion
Attachments: 1454 Hackness island pavilion revised 14-03-17.pdf

Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

Y062 58P

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From:

Sent: 14 March 2017 16:06
To: Hilary Saunders
Subject: Hackness pavilion

Alan Campbell Chartered Architect

CHiff Bridge Studio, Cliff Bridge Terrace. Scarborough. YO11 2HA. Teleohone:

To: Hilary

See attached drawings of a revised pavilicn for Hackness island with a reduced size feature over the dais end of the

pavilion.

{ think this works — [ am reluctant to admit, better than the bigger onel

| hope you agree?

Alan
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